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November 2, 2010

To: Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney ?%,

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering

Legistar 10-5771

Re: Final Payment on Contract 6-10 (K0-006), Professional Services
Review & Design Festival Hall Retaining Wall
Arnold & O’ Sheridan, Inc., consultants

The consultant has satisfactorily completed this project and is requesting final payment in the amount of

$15,402.75.

The contract was approved under Resolution No. 10-1816 on January 19, 2010, in the amount of
$16,500. Funding is available in Account 101.990.5010, Festival Hall Retaining Wall.

If the committee agrees, they should approve the proposal and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to

enter into the agreement.

CC: Joy Hansche
File



